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Cole, Alexander (Alexander.Cole@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: R.12-03-014 (2012 LTPP): Webinar by CAISO's consultant, E3, on Stochastic
Model for Operational Flexibility

Dear R.12-03-014,

Please find the Phone and Web Conference Information updated below.

As part of the 2012 LTPP Track Il examining system needs, the CAISO’s consultant,
E3, will present via WebEXx their Renewable Energy Flexibility (REFLEX) Model, a
stochastic methodology for calculating operating flexibility needs. The primary
purpose of this webinar is to present this methodology to parties, and provide an
opportunity for party input and discussion.

Please note that this meeting will be presented as a webinar only, and not hosted in
person.

For more information, please contact Patrick Young at (415) 703-5357 or
patrick.young@cpuc.ca.gov

When: May 22,2013 9:00 am - 12 pm.

Where: Webinar only at https://www.connectmeeting.att.com

Meeting number: 8665282256

Code: 6865273

Phone: 866-528-2256
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Regards,

Patrick Young

Patrick Young | Regulatory Analyst | California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco CA 94102 | 415-703-5357 | cpuc.ca.gov
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